Morton Grove Park District

6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200

XI.
XIlI.

XIil.

XIV.

XV.

Board Meeting Agenda MORTON GROVE
November 10, 2021 at 6:30pm PARK DISTRICT

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Additions/Changes to the Agenda

Citizens Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence
Consent Agenda:

1. Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the October 20, 2021 Board Meeting

b. Approval of Financial Reports
1.Cash Summary and Revenue Report dated October 31, 2021
2.Invoice Distribution Report ending October 31, 2021 in the amount of $1,012,421.72
Director’s Report
Attorney’s Report
Village Liaison Report
Department Heads’ Reports

New Business
a. Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner Minx, Chair

Action Item: Set the Tax Levy Public Hearing date for December 15, 2021

Action Item: Set the Budget & Appropriation Ordinance hearing date for December 15, 2021
Action Item: Approve the 2022 Board Calendar

Action Item: Approve the Travel, Lodging, and Meal for the IAPD/IPRA Annual Conference
Action Item: Approve an ordinance providing for the issue of approximately $992,000 General

Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2021, of the Morton Grove Park District, Cook
County, lllinais, for the payment of land condemned or purchased for parks, for the
building, maintaining, improving and protecting of the same and the existing land and
facilities of said Park District, to provide the revenue source for the payment of
outstanding obligations of said Park District and for the payment of the expenses incident
thereto, providing for the levy of a direct annual tax to pay the principal and interest on
said bonds, and authorizing the sale of said bonds to Wintrust Bank, N.A., Chicago, lllinois.
Nonaction Item: 2022 Budget Discussion
Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

Commissioner Comments: Commissioner Khan, Epperson, Schmidt, Minx and White.

Closed Session: | make a mation for the Board to go into closed session in accordance with the Open Meetings
Act section 120/2(c)(1) and for section 120/2(c)(21).

Approval of Closed Session Minutes: Minutes of the October 20, 2021

Adjournment

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in Park District meetings should contact Jeffrey Wait, the ADA
Compliance Officer at the Prairie View Community Center at 6834 Dempster St. Morton Grove, IL 60053, by phone at 847-965-1200, Monday
through Friday 9:00am to 5:00pm or by email to jwait@mgparks.com, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Requests for a qualified ASL
interpreter generally require at least 5 business days advance notice. For the deaf or hearing-impaired, please use the lllinois Relay Center voice

only operator at (800) 526-0857.




Consent Agenda: November 10, 2021 — Commissioner Paul Minx

Minutes:
| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance
Committee to approve the minutes of the:

e The Board Meeting held on October 20, 2021

And the Financial Reports which include:

e Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated October 31,
2021

e The Invoice Distribution Report ending October 31, 2021 in the amount of
$1,012,421.72

AFTER CLOSED SESSION:
| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance Committee to

approve the minutes of the:

e Closed Session held on October 20, 2021.



Approval of Minutes




.

* 1 “,v'
R T4 Y

Morton Grove Park District

6834 Dempster Street = Morton Grove, lllinois = 60053 847/965-1200

Minutes of the 839" Board Meeting MORTON GROVE
October 20,2021 PARK DISTRICT

Held at Prairie View Community Center

L. Roll Call: Commissioner White called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.

Commissioners Present: Erica Epperson, Keith White, Steve Schmidt, Paul Minx, and Mazhar
Khan

Staff Present: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director; Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance; Sue
Braubach, Superintendent of Recreation; Laura Kee, Superintendent of HR and Risk
Management; and Luisa Gonzalez, Recording Secretary.

Guest present: Rita Minx, Village Trustee
Attorney Present: None
Il Pledge of Allegiance: The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

1. Call BINA Hearing to Order: Commissioner White called BINA meeting to order.

v, Explanation of Hearing: Director Wait stated that the BINA hearing is a Public hearing
concerning the intent of the Board of Park Commissioners to sell $1,200,000 General Obligation
Limited Tax Park Bonds for the payment of land condemned or purchased for parks, for the
building, maintaining, improving and protecting of the same and the existing land and facilities
of the District, for refunding certain outstanding obligations of the District and for the payment
of the expenses incident thereto.

V. Public Comment: None

VI. Adjournment of BINA Hearing: A motion made by Commissioner White, seconded by
Commissioner Schmidt to adjourn the BINA Hearing. Ayes: Commissioner White, Khan, Minx,
Schmidt, and Epperson. Nays: 0. Mation carried.

VIL. Additions/Changes to the Agenda: None
VIll.  Citizens Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence: None

IX. Consent Agenda:
Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Epperson, to approve:
a. The minutes of the Board Meeting held on September 14, 2021

b. The Financial Reports:
1. The Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated September 31, 2021
2. The Invoice Distribution Report for the period ending September 31, 2021 in the amount

of $990,641.85.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Xl

XIl.

XIil.

X1V,

Ayes: Commissioner Minx, Schmidt, Khan, White, and Epperson. Nays: 0. Motion
carried.

Director’s Report:

Director Wait stated that Harrer Pool is close to completion. The construction fence is now
down so residents can go see the progress for themselves. Wait mentioned that staff continues
to work on 2022 budgets. The Park District will hold its annual budget meeting Saturday
November 6™ at 10am. Wait explained that the winter/spring brochure will be sent out to
residents the week of November 8. Activities, classes, and special events can also be found on
the Park Districts website https://mortongroveparks.com/. Lastly, Wait noted that the
community survey for the comprehensive plan has been mailed out and urges residents to
please fill them out.

Attorney Report: Steve Adams submitted his report electronically to each Board member.

Department Head Reports:

Superintendent O’Brien explained that the Park District needed two items to complete distinguish
agency. Signs on the door of every facility warning that there are no gun/smoking was allowed, and
emergency evacuation plans in every recreation room needs to be installed. O’Brien explained the
Finance Department has started the BINA process to issue debt and hopes to complete the process
by November 22", Lastly, O’Brien reminded everyone about the budget meeting November 6" at
10:00am.

Superintendent Braubach stated the Park District had a blood drive last month and will be holding
another on November 27" from 10am- 2pm. Braubach mentioned that the fitness center bought a
new step mill and will also be ordering new ellipticals. Lastly, Braubach noted that the District will be
offering free trial dance classes starting November 1%,

Superintendent Kee stated that the HR Department participated in another IPRA total compensation
survey. Kee mentioned that park patrol season has ended but will be available for any special events
where they are needed. Kee noted that open enrollment will start on the 15" of November. Lastly,
Kee explained that the HR department has scheduled an active shooter training for the building that
will be presented by the Morton Grove Police Department.

Village Liaison Report: The Village of Morton Grove’s Community Relations Department is putting
on a photo contest. For more information, please visit https://www.mortongroveil.org/.

New Business:

a. Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner Minx, Chair

2021 Capital Plan: Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Schmidt
to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance Committee to approve
the 2022 Capital Improvement Plan. Ayes: Commissioner Epperson, Khan, Schmidt, Minx
and White. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

IAPD Delegates: Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Khan to
accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance Committee to nominate
Commissioner White as the IAPD Delegate and Commissioner Minx and Commissioner
Epperson as second and third alternates, respectively. Ayes: Commissioner White, Khan,
Minx, Schmidt, and Epperson. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



XV.

XVI.

XVil,

XVIIL,

Post Issuance Tax Compliance: Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner
Epperson that the Morton Grove Park Board approve Resolution #R-08-21, stating the District is
compliant with the applicable tax law requirements. Ayes: Commissioner White, Khan,
Epperson, Minx, and Schmidt. Nays: 0. Motioned Carried.Public Comment on Non-Agenda
Items: None

Commissioner Comments:

Commissioner Khan: Thanked Director Wait for his weekly updates and thanked all
departments heads.

Commissioner Epperson: None

Commissioner Schmidt: Was impressed with Harrer Pool progress and thanked all the staff for
their hard work.

Commissioner Minx: Thanked Superintendent Braubach for putting on the Kite Fly event, and
thanked all staff.

Commissioner White: Thanked Superintendent O’Brien on all his hard work with Distinguish
Agency, as well as the rest of the staff.

Closed Session: At approximately 7:02pm, Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Minx for the Board to go into closed session in accordance with the Open
Meeting Act section 120/2/c/(1) and for section 120/2(c)(21). Ayes: Commissioner Schmidt,
Khan, Epperson, White and Minx. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

The meeting reconvened at approximately 7:03pm
No action was taken during closed session.

Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Schmidt to approve the
minutes of the closed session meeting held on September 14, 2021 Ayes: Commissioner Khan,
Schmidt, Epperson, Minx, and White. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Adjournment: Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx to
adjourn the meeting. Motion carried by voice vote.

Meeting ended at approximately 7:05pm.

Board President, Keith White Board Secretary, Jeffrey Wait

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Financials

e Cash Summary

e Revenue and Expenditures Report
The Invoice Distribution Report
Card Services Report



SS°066 “IGL 0T

¢0"TT1L'008'C

9€ " LFS'TIRS T

TZ PST'TIT0'2T

SANNA TIV¥ - TYLOL

EP FPLTIOL SF €05 ‘86 TT°0€L8ET LL LV6'6T aNNd SNIYVATD TIOHAYd 66
€8°785°L9Z8 €0°60T 006 00°0 98°€69°L9T'6 SINIWIAOEAWI TYLIAYD oL
26 °%S0°1€S 8€°009 “¥E 00°0 0€£°G669’G69G NOILVAEDHd TYIDAAS S¢
06°LEY ‘LT 0z°2s 00°0 0T 06F ‘L2 IONYIASNI ALITIEYIT 0€
T6°209 ‘cep 00°0 00°000°00L (60" L6€£"992) TOO0d ¥AYUVH - ISHIALNI ONY ANOd 9¢
99°6L8'0FT 9L LEE'9T 00°0 Zv LIZ'LST -0 I | zZ
86°0T8°12T Sz €61°92 00°0 €Z°700'8%T R G A 0¢
(86°G6L°2) G1°06G6‘¢ 0070 (€8°6%2) WOFSORN ST
PE"626°T 06°968 00°0 78°628°¢Z g0170d S0
Zh LS87€08 80 TL6“LST 0070 0G°828°196 NOILVAYOdY Z0
PT %GF%‘9G¢ 22 L6V €96 T GZ°LI8'Z0L TT PET'LTIC'T ALYTI0d¥90D 10
TZ0Z/1€/0T S3ITPaID s3192d 1Z02/T0/0T uotidraosag pung
aoueTeg Tel90.g 18301 9dueTed
butpusg butuutbag
SLNNODOV INIWLSAANI dNY HSVYD
SaNnd TIVY :dNnd ¥Ied eA0I5 UOLAON :Gd
1202/1€/0T OL TZ0Z/T0/0T WO¥d rorezunby 1IN
/1 LOIYLISIA MYvYd JA0¥O NOTYOW 9404 aNNd X9 AYYWWNS HSWYD Wd $0:ZT T20Z/20/T11



007001 €ETZ9L'8T (0z"29) (€€-29L'8T) 0070

Lz9 L9°LZ0'8¢E 0Z°2% EE"ZL6'E9 007000201
ZETbY 00°06L°9S 00°0 00°0TZ2'S¥H 00°000°20T
00°00T (16°209'€Eh) 00°000°00L 16209 '€EP 0070

b8y 16°209'€8¢ 00°0 60°L6£799¢2 00°000’06§
Lz Lzt (00°000°0GT) 00°000°00L 00°00000L 00°000’0SS
00°00T (TO°G¥8'PTL) 00°0 TO"GP8 'FIL 0070

96°1 oo”mmeomm 00°0 0076961 0070000001
SY €L 666157692 0070 T10°08F ‘bEL 00°000°000"T
007001 6G°L8L'ZT (9L LEE’'9T) (6G°L8L'ZT) 0070

58709 IT°16Z2'8L 9L LEE9T 68°80L'TZT 00°000°002
9b "G 0L"8L0'T6 0070 0£°126'80T 00°000’002
00°00T €8°L28°GL (G2 €61792) (€8-LzEe’SL) 0070

ZLTEL Z0°10L'G9 Gz e61'9¢ 867862 78T 007000052
6G°€P 58°8Z0'THT 0070 ST TL6'80T 007000052
00°00T 80°LTO'PT (6T°055’2) (80°LTO'%T) 0070

60°0L Z6°286°S ST 085’2 80 LTO'FT 00700002
0070 00700002 0070 0070 00700002
00°00T 25766079 (05°968) (25°660°9) 00°0

PI°L8 85006 057968 2576609 00°000’L
00°0 00°000‘L 00°0 00°0 00°000°L
00°00T (SL°900'F6T) (80°TL6'LST) GL 900°'F6T 00°0

66769 LT €69°0TL B0 LLY'LST €8°900‘6LET 00°00L'680°2
LT SL Zv°989'91¢ (00" ¥62) 8GET0‘ELG T 00°00L’680'Z

00700T LS TEE LL

(L6°6L9098)

(LS TEE’LL)

0070

STANLIANIAXE 3 SHANIATY J0 IL3IN
SHANLIANIdXE TYLOL

SEHNNIAEY TYLOL

SAONYYINSNI ALITIAEVIT - 0€ pung
JONVINSNI ALITIEVIT - 0 pung

STANLIANAIXT 3 SIHONNIATE A0 IIAN
STINILIANIIXT TVLOL

SHNNIATY TVIOL

1TO0d ¥HJYYH - ILSIYHIINI dNVY dNOCd - 9Z pund
TOOd ¥IYIYH - LSHYAINI ANV dNOd - 9¢ pung

SHINLIANIAXT 2 SHOANIATE A0 LIAN
STINLIANIdXE TVIOL

SINNIATT TYIOL

SLSHYIINI ¥ ANOd - G pung
LSHJIINI % dNOd - GZ pung

SHANLIANAAXH 3 SHANIATY A0 LAN
SHINLIANIIXH TYILOL

SHANIATT TYIOL

STYTOTICA - ZZ pung

Y¥TOTITd - ZZ pung

SHENLIANIdXE 3 SHONIATY A0 IIN
STINLIANIAXE TYIOL

SHANIATE TYLOL

FTATITHTI - Q¢ pung

"TITYTWTI - Q02 pung

SHANLIANIIXE 3 SHANIATY A0 LIN
SHANLIANIdXE TVLOL

SHNNIATY TVLOL

TWAFSAW - ST pung

WAASOW - ST pung

STENLIANIAXH 3 SHANIATE A0 ILEN
SHANLIANIdXH TYLOL

SHNANIATE TYIOL

sd2IT0d - G0 pung

d0IT0d - S0 pung

SHANLIANHIXH 3 SHANIATY 40 LHEN

SHINLIANIAXH TYLOL
SHANNIATY TY¥IOL
CNOILYIEDId - 20 pung
NOILYIIOHY - ¢0 pung

SHINLIANIAXE 3 SHANIAEY 40 LIN

L8°G8 0F"08€’91¢ L6°649°098 09°616'226°1 00°006‘8€Z'2 STANLIANIAXE TYIOL

1728 L6 TTIL'E6E 00°0 €£0°88T'SKB’T 00°006°8€2'2 SENNIATY TYIOL

TEIYY0d¥0D - 10 pung

FIYIOd¥0D - 10 Pung

agsn (TYIIONEY) TYIRON (ASYIYDAA) FASYTIONI ("TYRNONEY) 139and AIANINY NOILdI¥DSdd YAGWAN 19
1949 % AONYTYL 1202/1£/0T HINOW 1202/1€/01 1202

ATAYIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY ADNYIYE ALX

1202/1€/0T ONIANE a0Tddd Bd 9A0IH UOIIOW :4d

zaTezuoby :a3s(

Z/1 :obeg LOTYLSIA MYYd JAOYD NOLYOW ¥0d I1d0dHd FAINILIANIIXI ANY ANNIATT Wd €0:¢T T202/20/11



00°00T L0°TZ8°LG879 (z6-LEZ'66C'T) (L0"128°LS879) 0070 SHTYNLIANAAXE 3 SANNIATY IO IAN

il S979EE’009 7L 2€£°960'666'T SE'£9Z°L8E T 00°009°L86 6T SaNNA TTY - STUALIAONZAXE TYIOL

99°LZ TLTLST'8S7 %1 0% "858’669 8Z°2kF ‘625G 00°009°L86°61 SANNA TI¥ - SHONIATY TYIOL

007001  (€€°6LF) 0% " ZGT €E 6LY 00°0 STUNIIANTAXE 3 STANAATE A0 IIN

00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 SHNNLIANAdXA TYIOL

00°00T (€€£°6LPF) 0F " 2ST EE 6Ly 00°0 SANNIATE TYIOL

1aNNd ONI¥VATO TIOMAYd - 66 Pung

aNnd SNI¥VITO TIO¥AVd - 66 PUnd

00°00T 80°90% ‘611’8 (E0°60T°006) (80°90FV‘6TT’8) 00°0 SHINLIANIAXE 3 SHOANIATI J0 LIN

ZL" 29 TE'BZT'L06’Y €0°60T°006 69°1L8°95Z'8 00°000‘P9T’ET SMINLIANAdXE TYIOL

PO°T 6E"FES’9Z0ET 0070 T9°G69F ‘LET 00°000‘F9T’ET SANNTATE TYIOL

I SINAWIAOMAWI TYLIAVD - 0L Pung

SINIWIAOMAWI TYLIAYD - 0L Pung

00°001 00°00L“ST 0070 (00-00L"ST) 0070 STUNLIANAIXT 3 SANNIATE IO LAN

E1°86 00°00¢€ 0070 00°00L’GT 007000791 STUNLIANIAXE TYIOL

00°0 00°000'9T 00°0 0070 00°000°9T SANNIATY TYIOL

11I00¥ - 0F pung

1I00¥Y - 0p pung

00°00T (€E6°9L978€T) (8€°009'%€) €6°9L9'8€T 00°0 STINLIANAAXT 3 SHANNIATE J0 IAN

ST'6€ 99°€96 ‘212 8E£°009 ‘b€ PE"9€0 LET 00°0000GE STYALIANIdXE TYIOL

8L°8L £4798Z°%L 0070 L ETL’SLE 00°000‘0GE SANNIATY TYIOL

INOILVANO® TYIDIAS - GE€ pung

NOIIYTIOTY TYIDAdS - GE pung

aasn (TYWIONEY) TYWION (ISYAUDAA) ASYIAIONI ("TYNIONEY) TYWION 199008 AIANIWNY NOILAT¥DSHA HAGAON T9
19ad % AONYTIYL 120Z2/1€/0T HINOW 1202/1€/01 1202

ATAYTIVAY

z/z  :ebeg

d0d ALIAILDY

HONVTIVd dLX

I202/TE/0T SNIANI doIddd

LOTYLSIA MYYd HAOYD NOIMOW ¥0d IdCddd TUALIANIAIXT ANV ANNIAHL

ed 2A0I9 UOLIOKW :4d
ZaTezuobT :axasn
Wd €0:¢T T20¢/20/1T



11/02/2021 11:56 AM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 10/01/2021 - 10/31/2021

Invoice Description

Page:

1/8

Amount Check #

Check 314052
02-07-593823

Check 314053
02-33-520312

Check 314055
02-32-552300

Check 314056
02-33-540110

Check 314057
02-32-520210

Check 314058
01-20-554100

Check 314059
02-33-552300

Check 314060
02-22-520260

Check 314061
02-04-490514

Check 314062
35-10-552700

35-10-552705

Check 314063
01-20-520321

01-20-520323
01-20-520325
01-20-520400
02-22-520260
02-22-520312

Check 314064
01-20-520325

Check 314065
70-10-586170

Check 314066
01-10-540120

02-10-540120
02-22-540120
02-33-540120
15-10-540120

Check 314067
02-35-554405

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-B4

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-EQU

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL

MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI

PROGRAM FEES REV-DANCE CLA

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-SRA C
CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA
MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS

MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL
MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI

BOBS DAIRY SERVICE

Total For Check 314052

CASE LOTS, INC

Total For Check 314053

COMCAST CABLE

Total For Check 314055

COMED

Total For Check 314056

DIRECT FITNESS SOLUTIONS,

Total For Check 314057

GREEN TURF INC.

Total For Check 314058

GROOT, INC.

Total For Check 314059

HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, IN

Total For Check 314060

KRISTY KOHLER

Total For Check 314061

MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC
MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC

Total For Check 314062

MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS

Total For Check 314063

NAPA

Total For Check 314064

R.E. ALLEN AND ASSOCIATES,

Total For Check 314065

SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS

Total For Check 314066

TOWN SQUARE PUBLICATIONS

INV#253066 MILK FOR B4 SC

SUPPLIES FIOR PVCC

LOBBY TV CABLE

ELECTRIC BILL FOR 8830 OAK

EQUIPMENT REPAIR

OCTOBER 2021 CHARGE

GARBAGE SERVICES FOR PVCC

3- WAY SOLENOID FOR AIR ST

REFUND OF 1 HIP HOP CLASS

GENERAL CONTRIBUTION FOR 2
INCLUSION SERVICES OCTOBER

GAP FILL FOR AUSTIN PARK F
WASP HORNET CONTROL REMOVA
RATCHET SETS FOR ORIOLE
UTILITY KNIFE BLADES FOR S
SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

BLEACH, PAPER FILTERS, AND

BATTERY FOR OTHER SCAG MOW

EASEMENT PLOT REVISIONS

FOR ALL PARKS
FOR ALL PARKS
FOR ALL PARKS
FOR ALL PARKS
FOR ALL PARKS

GAS CHARGES
GAS CHARGES
GAS CHARGES
GAS CHARGES
GAS CHARGES

AD FOR CHAMBER PUBLICATION

27,
2%
1,374.

1,374.

52

52.

38

38.

115

115.

1,450.

1,450

361.

361.

350,

359.

32,737

559.

33,296.

68.
37.
.58
.71

15
427

168.
.28

48

765.

60

60

60

60

+50

50

.58

58

.00

00

00

.00

1T,

17

81

81

.00

.00

.20

59

84

15
65

17

54

.47

.47

.00

.00

59
.86
13
.76
.04

.34

.00

314052

314053

314055

314056

314057

314058

314059

314060

314061

314062
314062

314063
314063
314063
314063
3140863
314063

314064

314065

314066
314066
314066
314066
314066

314067



11/02/2021 11:56 =M
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED

Vendor

PAID

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 10/01/2021 - 10/31/2021

Invoice Description

Page: 2/8

Amount Check #

Check 314067

Check 314068
01-20-520328

Check 314069
70-10-586147

Check 314079
70-10-586170

Check 314080
70-10-586170

Check 314081
70-10-586170

Check 314082
70-10-586170

Check 314083
01-10-554100

02-10-554100

Check 314084
01-10-520160

Check 314085
02-33-554100

Check 314086
70-10-586170

Check 314087
70-10-586170

Check 314088
02-08-592912

Check 314089
01-20-520321

01-20-520335

Check 3140820
02-22-520260

Check 314091
70-10-586170

Check 314092
70-10-586170

Check 314093
01-20-570400

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT.

-PLAYGRO

EXP MISCELLANEOQOUS-AUSTIN P

EXP

MISCELLANEQUS-HARRER P

EXP

MISCELLANEQUS-HARRER P

EXP

MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P

EXP

MISCELLANEQUS-HARRER P

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P

CONTRACTING SERVICES-HALLO

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-SUP

MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P

Total For Check

U.S. ARBOR PRODUCTS,

Total For Check

UPLAND DESIGN

Total For Check

A-1 ROOFING COMP

Total For Check

ALTHOFF INDUSTRI

Total For Check

ASCHER BROTHERS

Total For Check

C.A.D. CONTRACT

Total For Check

CANON FINANCIAL
CANON FINANCIAL

Total For Check

CHICAGO TRIBUNE

Total For Check

COLLEY ELEVATOR

Total For Check

DBM SERVICES INC

Total For Check

ELLIOT CONSTRUCT

Total For Check

FAIRYTALE ENTERT

Total For Check

GRAINGER
GRAINGER

Total For Check

HALCGEN SUPPLY COMPANY,

Total For Check

J.S. RIEMER,

Total For Check

JENSEN'S PLUMBING & HEATIN

Total For Check

314067

INC.

314068

314069

ANY

314079

ES INC

314080

INC,

314081

GLAZING, I

314082

SERVICES,
SERVICES,

314083

MEDIA GROU

314084

CO.

314085

314086

ION CORP

314087

AINMENT

314088

314089

IN

314090

INCORPORATED

314091

314092

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-TREES-SHRUB LURVEY LANDSCAPE SUPPLY

PLAYGROUND MATERIAL

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES COMP

HARRER

POOL RENOVATION

POOL RENOVATION

HARRER

POOL RENOVATION

HARRER

HARRER

POOL RENOVATION

COPIER
COPIER

LEASE
LEASE

CLASSIFIED LISTING

ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVIC

HARRER POOL RENOVATION

HARRER POOL RENOVATION

BALANCE DUE FOR CHARACTER

LIGHTBULBS FOR BUILDINGS
EAR PLUGS

1 GALLCN OF BLACK PAINT

HARRER POOL RENOVATION

HARRER POOL RENOVATION

FLOWERS FOR PARKS

445.00
1,654.40 314068
1,654.40
2,981.12 314069
2,981.12
31,950.00 314079
31,950.00
107,954.00 314080
107,954.00
8,937.00 314081
8,937.00
35,586.00 314082
35,586.00
32.62 314083
32.62 314083
65.24
58,31 314084
58.31
204.00 314085
204.00
26,719.00 314086
26,719.00
63,000.00 314087
63,000.00
390.00 314088
390.00
59.76 314089
17.81 314089
77.57
132.09 314090
132.09
18,568.00 314091
18,568.00
8,383.00 314092
8,383.00
62.70 314093



11/02/2021 11:56 AM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED

PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 10/01/2021 - 10/31/2021

Invoice Description

Page:

Amount

3/8

Check #

Check 314093

Check 314094
02-07-592823

Check 314095
70-10-586170

Check 314096
01-20-520325

Check 314097
70-10-586170

Check 314098
01-20-520325

Check 314089
02-10-580202

Check 314100
70-10-586170

Check 314101
70-10-586170

Check 314102
01-10-551120

Check 314103
70-10-586170

Check 314104
02-33-520312

Check 314105
01-10-581200

Check 314106
70-10-586135

Check 314107
01-20-520328

Check 314108
01-10-540130

02-10-540130
02-22-540130
02-33-540130

Check 314109
70-10-586170

CONTRACTING SERVICES-B4

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT.

- MAT'LS

EXP MISCELLANEQUS-HARRER P

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT.

- MAT'LS

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN COSTS

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P

CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTR

EXP MISCELLANEQUS-HARRER P

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

EXP MISC.-EDUCATICNAL SEMI

EXP MIS - BASKETBALL & TEN

-PLAYGRO

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT.

UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER

EXP MISCELLANECUS-HARRER P

Total For Check 314093

MAGIC OF GARY KANTOR

Total For Check 314094

MENCONI TERRAZZO, LLC

Total For Check 314095

NAPA

Total For Check 314096

NATIONAL HEAT & POWER CORP

Total For Check 314097

PIONEER ATHLETICS

Total For Check 314098

PLANNING RESOURCES INC.

Total For Check 314099

PRESTIGE DISTRIBUTIONS, IN

Total For Check 314100

RASCO MASON CONTRACTORS

Total For Check 314101

ROBBINS SCHWARTZ

Total For Check 314102

SCHAEFGES BROTHERS INC

Total For Check 314103

STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

Total For Check 314104

SUSAN SMENTEK

Total For Check 314105

THE W-T GROUP, LLC

Total For Check 314106

U.S. ARBOR PRODUCTS, INC.

Total For Check 314107

VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE
VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE
VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE
VILLAGE CF MORTON GROVE

Total For Check 314108

W.B. OLSEN

Total For Check 314109

ENTERTAINMENT FOR GAP DAY

HARRER POOL RENOVATION

WIPER BLADES FOR DODGE CAR

HARRER POOL RENOVATION

ACCT: MO7556 ATHLETIC FIEL

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

HARRER POOL RENOVATION

HARRER POOL RENOVATION

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REND

HARRER POOL RENOVATION

AIR CARE PROGRAM

REIMBURSEMENT FOR CPRE EXA

SHERMER

MANSFIELD,

AUSTIN,

PLAYGROUND MATERIAL

SEPTEMBER WATER SERVICES
SEPTEMBER WATER SERVICES
SEPTEMBER WATER SERVICES
SEPTEMBER WATER SERVICES

HARRER POOL RENOVATION

Lo L L L

62.70

325.00

325.00

13,005.00

13,005.00

36.70

36.70

8,793.00

8,793.00

132.90

132.90

4,265.00

4,265,00

23,199.00

23,189.00

28,260.00

28,260.00

2,140.00

2,140.00

408,616.00

408,616.00

116.93

116.93

45,00

45.00

1,152.85

1,152.85

3,384.00

3,384.00

74.15
95.68
538.20
296,61

1,004.64

23,320.00

23,320.00

314094

314095

314096

314097

3140098

314098

314100

314101

314102

314103

314104

314105

314106

314107

314108
314108
314108
314108

314109



11/02/2021 11:56 AM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 10/01/2021 - 10/31/2021

Invoice Description

Page:

Amount

4/8

Check #

Check 314110
02-32-552300

Check 314111
70-10-586170

Check 314112
01-10-520110

01-10-520130
01-10-552200
01-10-581200
01-10-581250
01-10-581400
01-10-581600
01-10-589105
01-20-520328
01-20-520335
01-20-570400
01-20-581200
02-01-593141
02-06-593711
02-07-592823
02-07-593825
02-07-593826
02-08-593912
02-10-560810
02-10-581200
02-10-581400
02-32-520335
02-32-520360
02-32-554200
02-33-520321
02-33-520327
02-33-570200
02-35-554100
02-35-554405
02-35-589110

Check 314113
02-33-520312

02-33-570200
30-10-582650

Check 314114
02-32-520110

Check 314115
02-33-560200

Check 314116
70-10-586170

Check 314117
01-20-520221

CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL

EXP MISCELLANEQUS-HARRER P

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP
MATRL AND SUPP-QFFICE EXP
CONTRACT SVCS-FRAMEWORK IT
EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMI
EXP MISCELLANECUS-BUSINESS
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & S
EXP MISC,-MORTON GROVE SPE
EXP MISCELLANEQUS-EMPLOYEE
MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. -PLAYGRO
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-SUP
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-TREES-SHRUB
EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMI
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SPORTS TO
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHOO
CONTRACTING SERVICES-B4
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-KINDER OD
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-HALLOWEEN
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMP
EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMI
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & S
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-SUP
MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES*: F
CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS -
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA
MATRL- SUPP-MAINT. - BALL
BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI
EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIA

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN
BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD
EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SU

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP

EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN

EXP MISCELLANEQUS-HARRER P

MATRL-SUPP-R & R - BLDG RE

WELLBEATS

Total For Check 314110

WESTERN ARCHITECTUAL IRON

Total For Check 314111

FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK
FIFTH THIRD BANK

Total For Check 314112

GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER

Total For Check 314113
JC LICHT, LLC - DEPT #1047
Total For Check 314114
MENARDS

Total For Check 314115

WELLBEATS MEMEBERSHIP

HARRER POOL RENOVATION

CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FCR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE
CREDIT CARD BILL FOR SEPTE

LIGHT BULBS FOR PVCC
BALLASTS FOR PVCC
EYE WASH STATIONS PVCC

PAINT FOR FITNESS CENTER

HAND HELD SANITRY SPRAYERS

WILLIAMS ASSOCIATES ARCHIT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Total For Check 314116

BENNETT DOCR SERVICES,

Total For Check 314117

INC GARAGE DOOR REPAIR AT HARR

249.00

249,00

40,368.00

40,368.00

105.05
271.29
4,903.13
1,040.52
10.865
582.00
13.22
162.22
594.00
8.75
44.08
78.74
100.00
330.79
94.50
112.29
38.45
78.26
299.98
795.00
372.00
20.00
776.82
25.80
23.42
117.14
8.59
68.94
(12.02)
119.00

11,181.81

245,12
62.50
5220

359.82
70.96
70.96
46.86
46.86

8,712.55
8,712.55

342.60

342.60

314110

314111

314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112
314112

314113
314113
314113

314114

314115

314116

314117



11/02/2021 11:56 AM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 10/01/2021 - 10/31/2021

Invoice Description

Page:

Amount

5/8

Check #

Check 314118
01-10-554100

02-10-554100

Check 314119
01-20-520321

Check 314120
02-32-552300

Check 314121
01-20-554100

Check 314122
01-10-520130

Check 314123
01-20-520321

Check 314124
01-20-554600

Check 314125
01-20-554100

02-22-584400

Check 314126
01-10-581500

Check 314127
35-10-552705

Check 314128
01-20-520321

02-22-520260
02-22-553100

Check 314129
01-10-481600

Check 314130
01-20-520325

Check 314131
02-01-490177

Check 314132
02-01-490177

Check 314133
02-35-520130

Check 314134
01-20-520321

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA

CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - M

EXP MISCELLANEQUS-UNIFORMS

CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA
MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL

MISC. REV-MORTCN GROVE DAY

- MAT'LS

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT.

PROGRAM FEES REV-GYMNASTIC

PROGRAM FEES REV-GYMNASTIC

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES,
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES,

Total For Check 314118

CLASSIC DESIGN AWARDS, INC

Total For Check 314119

COMCAST CABLE

Total For Check 314120

CRNE'S ENVIRONMENTAL CONTR

Total For Check 314121

FEDEX

Total For Check 314122

GRAINGER

Total For Check 314123

JAMES DRIVE SAFETY LANE, L

Total For Check 314124

LAKESHORE RECYCLING SYSTEM
LAKESHORE RECYCLING SYSTEM

Total For Check 314125

LOW VOLTAGE WORKS, INC.

Total For Check 314126

MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC

Total For Check 314127

MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS

Total For Check 314128

MORTON GROVE DAYS COMMISSI

Total For Check 314129

NAPA

Total For Check 314130

NASIA RAFIQ

Total For Check 314131

NICOLE SHERBIN

Total For Check 314132

POSTMASTER

Total For Check 314133

SKOKIE ACE HARDWARE

METER USAGE
METER USAGE

REPALCEMENT PLAQUE FOR DON

PVCC COMCAST BUSINESS CABL

AUSTIN FURNACE TUNE UP

FEDEX EXPRESS SERVICES

FILTERS FOR ORIOLE ROOQOFTOP

SAFTEY LANE INSPECTION FOR

DUMP AND RETURN SERVICES F
TRASH REMOVAL FROM 9207 OR

WIRELESS COMMUNICATION MON

INCLUSION SERVICES FOR OCT

REPAIR OF GARAGE DOOR
ORICLE POOL WINTERIZED
BLEACH AND ANTIFREEZE

CREDIT CARD PROCESSED FOR

BRAKE JOB

PROGRAM REFUND

PROGRAM REFUND

POSTAGE FOR WINTER SPRING

PAINT JULY 4TH POLICE LINE

211.36
211.36

422.72

23.00

23.00

586.08

586.08

1,629.00

1,629.00

23.69

23.69

28.80

28.80

90.00

90.00

120.17
65.94

186.11
105.00
105.00
655.43

655.43

94.36
194.07
38.28

326.71

2,750.00

2,750.00

83.29

83.29

96.00

96.00

96.00

96.00

4,113.56

4,113.56

31.99

314118
314118

314119

314120

314121

314122

314123

314124

314125
314125

314126

314127

314128
314128
314128

314129

314130

314131

314132

314133

314134



11/02/2021 11:56 AM

: INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 6/8
User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 10/01/2021 - 10/31/2021
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
. ) PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 314134
Total For Check 314134 31.99

Check 314135

02-01-490177 PROGRAM FEES REV-GYMNASTIC STEFANIE LADAO PROGRAM REFUND 96.00 314135
Total For Check 314135 96.00

Check 314136

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE TIAA COMMERCIAL FINANCE, I COPIER RENTAL INSURANCE 487.04 314136
Total For Check 314136 487.04

Check 314137

01-20-520328 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. -PLAYGRO U.S. ARBOR PRODUCTS, INC. PLAYGROUND MULCH 1,692.00 314137
Total For Check 314137 1,692.00

Check 314138

01-20-520500 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE MARCH 2021 FUEL 9,589.80 314138
Total For Check 314138 9,589.80

Check 314144

02-32-513610 SALARIES & WAGES-FITNESS - UBAID SHAIKH BALANCE OF PAYROLL CHECK 76.20 314144
Total For Check 314144 76.20

Check 314145

70-10-586170 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-HARRER P NICOR GAS GAS EASEMENT HARRER POOL 12,661.45 314145
Total For Check 314145 12,661.45

Check 314146

02-32-554200 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - 4IMPRINT, INC. KNIT BEANIES MARKETING FOR 1,458.89 314146
Total For Check 314146 1,458.89

Check 314147

01-20-520221 MATRL-SUPP-R & R - BLDG RE BENNETT DOOR SERVICES, INC MAINTENANCE ON GARAGE DOOR 975.00 314147
Total For Check 314147 975.00

Check 314148

01-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE CALL ONE PHONSE SERVICE 1,158.36 314148

02-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE CALL ONE PHONSE SERVICE 1,158.36 314148

02-33-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE CALL ONE PHONSE SERVICE 1,193.46 314148
Total For Check 314148 3,510.18

Check 314149

01-20-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN CASE LOTS, INC JANITOR SUPPLIES FOR PVCC 838.49 314149
Total For Check 314149 838.49

Check 314150

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CMFP DEPT MG-06A QUARTERLY BILLING FOR VEHI 210.00 314150

02-22-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL CMFP DEPT MG-06A QUARTERLY BILLING FOR 9200 210.00 314150

02-33-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CMFP DEPT MG-06A QUARTERLY BILLING FOR PVCC 210.00 314150

15-10-554600 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF CMFP DEPT MG-06A QUARTERLY BILLING FOR MUSE 420.00 314150
Total For Check 314150 1,050.00

Check 314151

01-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 1,340.31 314151

02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED QUTSIDE STREET LIGHTS 1,009.97 314151

02-21-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 1,165.60 314151

02-22-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 709.90 314151

02-33-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 5,361.23 314151

15-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 229.71 314151
Total For Check 314151 9,816.72

Check 314152

02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR FRANK HR 66.76 314152
Total For Check 314152 66.76

Check 314153

70-10-586148 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-ARNUM PA GLI SERVICES, INC. ARNUM PARK PLAYGROUND RENO 27,773.06 314153
Total For Check 314153 27,773.06



11/02/2021 11:56 AM
User: lgonzalez

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

Vendor

PAID

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPCORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 10/01/2021 - 10/31/2021

JOURNALIZED

Invoice Description

Page:

7/8

Amount Check #

Check 314154
01-20-570400

Check 314155
35-10-552705

Check 314156
01-10-581300

Check 314157
01-20-554100

Check 314158
15-10-554600

Check 314159
01-10-540120

02-10-540120
02-22-540120
02-33-540120
15-10-540120

Check 314160
02-07-593823

02-07-593825

Check 314161
01-20-520500

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-TREES-SHRUB

CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION

EXP MISC.-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-B4
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE

MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS

LURVEY LANDSCAPE SUPPLY

Total For Check 314154

HALLOWEEN FEST STRAW BALES

MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC INCLUSION SERVICES FOR OCT

Total For Check 314155

MARTIN O'BRIEN

Total For Check 314156

PIT STOP

Total For Check

SHERI COZZI

Total For Check

SYMMETRY
SYMMETRY
SYMMETRY
SYMMETRY
SYMMETRY

ENERGY
ENERGY
ENERGY
ENERGY
ENERGY

Total For Check

314157

314158

SOLUTIONS
SOLUTIONS
SOLUTIONS
SOLUTIONS
SOLUTIONS

314159

SYSCO FOOD SERVICES
SYSCO FOOD SERVICES

Total For Check 314160

VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE

Total For Check 314161

AIRFARE TO GOIA CONFERENCE

PORTA POTTY RENTALS

CLEANING OF MUSEUM FOR OCT

GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS
GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS
GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS
GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS
GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS

SNACKS AND FOOD FOR BASE A
SNACKS AND FOOD FOR BASE A

FUEL CHARGES

46.25

46.25

648,11

648.11

190.80

180.80

630.00

630.00

95.00

95.00

375.90
536.06
559,99
331..58
126.90

1,930.43

294.33
1,400.09

1,694.42

1,262.24

1,262.24

314154

314155

314156

314157

314158

314159
314159
314159
314159
314159

314160
314160

314161



11/02/2021 11:56 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 8/8

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 10/01/2021 - 10/31/2021
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Fund Totals:

Fund 01 CORPCRATE 42,005.56
Fund 02 RECREATION 34,781.90
Fund 15 MUSEUM 872.65
Fund 30 LIABILITY INSURANC 52.20
Fund 35 SPECIAL RECREATION 34,600.38
Fund 70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN 900,109.03

1,012,421.72



SEE0ZS-02-T0 ysuqosy Hew|epn PO-T eaAzi09
8ZE07S-02-T0 uasu] sawen yum Ajug doj z-410 4Nl U0sIa3d das-zz eIAz3100
00¥0£5-02-T0 931] lead Jamoj4 snuAd 10daQ awoH 3y das-0T edAz2100
00¢185-02-T0 youn ashkojdwy FREIITY] das-g e2Az3405)
8181 JaquinN pie)
S0T68S-0T-T0 3YEM 19UYd07 1O} SI9MO|H 15110]4 SA0IC) UOHIOA das-/7 29y
rEST JaquinN p1e)
00v185-0T-20 diysioquiawl Jo |emausal AsyuowAhaning dag-g yazeqneig
CT6£65-80-20 SUOI}eJ1033(] 3594 U33MO||eH uozewy das-67 yaeqneig
09€025-¢€-70 shemeanig qn|) ssaully 9|esajoym Jleqele] das-6¢ yaeqneig
S¢8€65-£0-20 saiddns 35vg uozewy das-6T yoeqne.ug
SC8E6S-L0-C0 saljddns 3Syg uozewy das-z1 yoeqneig
9281 Jaquinn pJe)
0TT0ZS-01-10 saljddns wnasny 10daqg 32140 PO-1 uang,0
0TTO0ZS-0T-T0 S6'vES AouaBy paysingunsiqg Joy sanug quiny spJeusaiy PO-T uaug,0
00¥18S-0T-T0 00¥9¢$ Z3|BZUOY) " JOJ WY d| ul dIysiaquiaiy vidi PO-1 uaug,0
00¥T85S-0T-T0 00'¥9Z$ uangQ "IN 10J Wyd| ul diysiaquiaip vidl PO-I uaug,0
0€TOCS-0T-T0 LT 0ES [00d Ja1JeH J0j spudWwnI0Q |eFa7 Jo AuaailRg 21035 SdN Yl das-o¢ uag,0
002ZS5-0T-T0 ET'E06'YS pie) 1pa1) Aq pied syIomawely das-/7 ualg,0
$13UN0SIp %S - s81A18s BuLIOJUO Jaindwo) 1oy Sulig Ajyauow
00809S-0T-20 86'66ZS }9IUBWS UBSNS 10} SIOIUOIA MIN 191U3) OLIA das-c7 uaug,0
01T0ZS-01-10 09'9$ ueaeue) a3poq Joy sanddng 01Ny 2JueApy das-¢7 uang,0
0ETOZS-0T-T0 20°0gs |00d Ja11eH 10j suawindo(q |e3a7 Jo Aanipqg 34015 SdN YL das-T7 usug,0
0TTOZS-0T-T0 6L°TTS Aduagy paysindunsiq 1oy saalIQ quiny Spleualy das-ptT uaug,o
0ET0ZS-0T-TO 08°0SS sdwejs aseysod 321140 150d das-pt uaug,0
00¢185-0T-T0 STIES SWOH 01 podiy wouj ixe] 22BNS qUND) das-¢1 uang,0
00ZT8S-0T-TO v ors JBUIWIBS Y]0D UO 3|Iym S|eaj s,Auuq das-T1 uaug,o
00ZT8S-0T-T0 9L°L6VS JBUIWSS Y|OD 104 |910H WO ded das-€1 uaug,0
002T8S-0T-T0 60'TES Hoduly 01 |910H WoUy IXe| 92BHNS GIND) das-£1 uaug,0
00¢18S-0T-10 TL'SES JBUIWSS Y|0D U0 3)Iym S|EaN s,Auuaq das-o1 usaug,0
00¥T85-01-T0 00'tSS z3|ezuon) " 1o} duwels Aiejon mauay 2119nd AiejoN dag-T1 uaug,0
00218S-0T-10 6t°SES JeuIWas ¥|09 Uo IIym S|eBIN s,Auuag das-g uaug,0
00¢18S-0T-10 1528 Jeulwas yiQ9 Uo Bjiym s|eajn joeys axeys das-g uaug,0
00¢18S-0T-T0 [ARr4 5 Jeulwas Y109 Uo ajiym sjeajn saAadog das-g uaug,0
00¢T8S-0T-10 95°'stS JEUIW3S V|09 UO 3|Iym s|eajn s,Auuag das-7 uaug,0
00Z185-0T-T0 60°'TES |910H 03 Loduiy wouy ixe ) 2%euNg gJn) des-7 uaug,0
0ET0ZS-0T-TO 00'9TTS $323YD JopudA Joy sdweis adelsoy 92140 150d das-g uang,0
008T 43quiny pie)d
300D 139ang INNOWY NOSY3Y ueyaIs Jiva ‘ON 'J9y
120z/z/o1 ‘HINOW




002045-€€-20 65°8S spued ulejunoy Jalep uozewy das-€7 ouuep
TZ€02S-€€-20 e wooy Alunwwo) 1oy spieoq adipy uozewy das-gT ouuep
LTE0TS-€€-20 PTLITS Jwnnaep 100} 1ST MIN uozewy das-GT ouuepy
veve Jaquiny pJe)
L SeLvers
978£65-£0-20 YYEES saiddng O3] 2pLMPLIOM 573§ das-57 Jaupeswneg
TTLE65-90-20 90'1Z$ sariddns ya1q Suipel], [E3UaLI) dag-£7 JaupeSwneg
216£65-80-70 8L19% sarddns uaamoieHy UOZBUIY dag-£7 Jaupne3wneg
TT1LE6S-90-20 86'6E$ sorddns ya1d uozewy dag-£7 Joupedwneg
TTL£65-90-20 Y0v$ sorddns ya1g uozeury das-£7 Jaupesdwneg
TT2£65-90-20 629% sorddns yaid UOZBWY das-¢g7 Jaupeswneg
TTL£65-90-Z0 1¥'€8$ sanddns yai1q uozZBUWY das-¢7 1supeswneg
11.£65-90-20 LYZ1$ sarddns ya1g uozZewy dos-£7 1supeswneg
T1.£65-90-20 0002% soqiddns a1d £ Hred dag-$1 JaupeSwneg
928£65-20-20 98'%$ sanddng oM MeuemMm das-31 Jsunedwneg
TT1L£65-90-20 66°ET$ so1ddns ya1d uozewy dag-¢£1 Joupedwneg
9Z8€£6S5-£0-20 SH'S$ saiddnsg Oy uozeuwy das-01 Jsupedwneg
TTLE£65-90-20 ¥8'I1$ sorddns yaig uozeury das-01 Jaupeswneg
SZ8E65-L0-20 €T1Z$ soiiddns o) pue yaid uozZewy das-01 JaupeSwneg
TTLE6S-90-20 96'6¥%$ sarddns Q)] pue }a1d UuoZeuwy das-o1 Joupeswneg
00Z185S-01-20 00°S6.L$ SSE[D UONEdYILad dd) auIuQ SsIMSu] NY31 das-g Jaupeswneg
978€65-20-20 (6Z'61%) wInjai Oy uozewy dog-¢ Jaupeswneg
TTL£65-90-20 (96's£$) winal yaid uozeury dos-¢ Jaupeswneg
T1LE6S-90-20 L9°81$% soriddns ya1d uozeury dag-¢ JPupedwneg
978€65-L0-20 66'€T$ sarddns Q)] pue yal1d UoZeuly das-¢ 1aupe3wneg
TT1LE65-90-20 S6'62$ sarddns Q)] pue ¥aid uozewy das-¢ Jaupeswneg
11LE65-90-20 L6FES say[ddns a1 uozeury dog-1 Joupedwneg
11L£65-90-20 60'0Z% sarddns [ooyosaig uozewy any-1¢ 1aupeswneg
LETS Jaquiny pied)
LL8TTS
SOvSS-SE-C0 (05°66%) punjai ul 3n|d sonAjeuy sn|d SOUIRIA 10ex3 das-91 UUBWLLIDH
SOvrSS-SE-C0 66'CTS diysiaquiajy auljuo uozewy POt uuewLIRH
SOvYSS-SE-Z0 00°0TS 1521u0) 3ununo) usamoj|eH Joy Ajddng 924) Jejjog PO-T uueWLIIRH
SOtYSS-SE-C0 007Z$ 1591u0)) Bununo) udamojjey 4o} Aiddns 99.] Jejjoqg PO-I uueWLIBH
0TT1685-5£-20 00'6TTS uondasqns oapIp owoud das-og UUBWIIRH
00T¥SS-SE-C0 96'STS uonduasqns auljuQ aunquy o3edy) dag-gz UUBWLLIDH
00T¥SS-S€-20 00'0£S 894 150H ausgaMm Alyruop auiduz dm das-gz uuew.IdH
0ETO0CS-0T-TO G8'LTS 10puaA 01 1Pnpoud uinjal - a8e1sod Sdsn das-c7 uuewWLLIBH
00T¥5S-GE-20 66'6S uonduasqng aulup plesaH Ajleg das-zg uuBWLIBH
00¢YSS-CE-T0 00°5ZS 994 3unsi] auyuQ Ajyauopw eSoj easy AN das-/T uuewLIRH
00T¥SS-S€-20 66'CTS uondisqns oud adewl| AjYIUOIA BIPSIA |B1D0S Ajuon o1d das-zt uuew.ay
SOrYSS-SE-20 ST'SeS JUBWEBUINO] 3|0YUI0D) pUe G 0] Yano) SpYy jooqade4 das-0T uuBW.LIBH
SOPPSS-SE-20 VELES (da.d 12uueq Joj sieays pue Jaxew) Suizadiew Joy sanddng uozewy das-9 uuew L3y
SCT6 Rquiny plied




SISTTIS

AT

: ¥9'8ZIS .
SZ8E6S-L0-20 86°1ZS (3SVA) MIIA Yied 10J SUOIIROID( UBSMO||BH uozewy das-gz S9440)
STBEBS-L0-20 1S (3SV4Q) Atejuawiaj3 sauhy Joy saiiddng Yeu) pue spy 9a1] Jejjog des-17 FEYITN
GZ8E65-L0-20 S6'6$ (3SV4E) AJequswia|3 sauAy Joy saijddng Yyeud pue suy 93.] Jejjoqg das-/1 sal0]
£¢8765-L0-C0 00'9€S 91/6 dul p|314 Aeq dvo moawas Asey das-91 Sau10)
€¢8765-L0-20 05°85% £/6 du] pjai4 Aeq dyo |mog disse|) dag-7 S9.L0]
weL Jaquinu pie)
96 P9TS
0TT0ZS-0T-TO 6671S uondusqns Ajyjuolp wooz das-zz nem
0SZT8S-0T-T0 S9°0TS SpJ0d 23.1eyd auoyd) uozewy das-sT Hepm
0TT0ZS-0T-T0 [ T4Y odx3 Ayljigeulelsng 3e yeys 1oy youn S,1132I0 A das-TT uem
0ETOZS-0T-TO SE°97S SJUBWINJ0P IDVd puas 01 d8eisod Sdsn das-ot HEM
00918S-0T-10 TTETS odx3 Anjiqeuseisns Joy seijddng suaaldjem das-01 nem
SOT68S-0T-T0 €0°9L98 pJe0q 2yl Woly I3quIBwW Jjels e 1o} Jio wey payeqAaucH das-/ NEM
€458 JAqWInN pie)
SEEOCS-CE-C0 unjsed Supjied a1eH,0 unsam PO-T 2100\
09€0¢S-2€-20 juswdinba ssauyly Ja119g Wiopad PO-T 3100\
SEE0TS-ZE-TO Supysed dupjied aieH,Q unsapm PO-T 2100\
00CT8S-0T-T0 0Sv02sS 20UBJ34U0) SsaUY 30UBJ34UO) BIUBA| SSBUYIS das-gz JI0ON
00¢T185-0T-T0 00°0SS$ Bunaaw juswaleuew samoey vidl| das-/2 9100\
09€0¢CS-2€-¢0 86°T9S a3euo)s sajddns uozewy das-zz 2J00N
09€0¢S-2€-20 £6°91S juawdinba xa dno.g uozewy das-T7 2100\
09€0¢S-2€-20 00°£0TS s320|q edoA 9|ES3|OY/M UOZEWY das-1z 2100\
L862 JaquinN pJe)
TYIE6S-T0-Z0 00°00TS SpJedYyis JouWeUINO] B|oYuI0) 2]euJolsty s,11n3J0N das-zz uewdaig

£98T

Jaquiny pie)




November 10, 2021

To the Finance Officer:

The payment of the above listed accounts has been approved by the

Board of Commissioners at their regular scheduled board meeting and you are

hereby authorized to pay the attached vendors from the appropriate funds.

(President) (Treasurer)



Motions/New Business




MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD MOTIONS
November 10, 2021

Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner Minx, Chair

Tax Levy Hearing Date: | move to accept the recommendation of the Administration
and Finance Committee to approve December 15, 2021 at 6:30pm as the date for the
Tax Levy Public Hearing.

Budget & Appropriation Ordinance Date: | move to accept the recommendation of
the Administration and Finance Committee to set the Budget & Appropriation
Ordinance public hearing for December 15, 2021 and for staff to have a copy of the
ordinance available for public inspection.

2022 Board Meeting Calendar: | move that the Morton Grove Park Board approve
the 2022 Morton Grove Park District Board meeting calendar in accordance with the
Park District code, Open Meetings Paragraph 120/2.02a, Public Notice.

IAPD/IPRA 2022 Conference Travel, Lodging, and Meals Approval: | move that the
Board of Park Commissioners approve the travel, meals, and lodging expenses for each
member of the Park Board in the amount of $750.30.

2022 Bond Ordinance: | move that the Morton Grove Park Board approve Bond
Ordinance #0-03-21.



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance
Date: November 10, 2021

Subject: Tax Levy Hearing Date

Issue:
To set the Tax Levy Public Hearing for December 15, 2021 at 6:30pm.

Discussion:

The Morton Grove Park District has prepared a tentative 2021 property tax levy detailing the amount of
taxes to be collected in the 2022 calendar year. As shown in the attached document, the tax levy is
estimated to increase by 6% over last year.

The park district will also conduct a Truth in Taxation as required by statue when the estimated levy
increases more than 5%. The hearing will be conducted on December 15" meeting, prior to the start of
the regular meeting.

Park Board Action:
The Board of Park Commissioners to approve December 15, 2021 at 6:30pm as the date for the Tax Levy
Public Hearing.



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance
Date: November 10, 2021

Subject: Budget & Appropriation Ordinance Public Hearing

Issue:
To set December 15, 2021 at 6:30 as the 2021 Budget & Appropriation Ordinance public hearing.

Discussion:

The Park District Board must hold at least one public hearing before any final action may be taken on the
2021 Budget and Appropriation Ordinance. In addition, the Park District must make the Budget &
Appropriation Ordinance available for public inspection at least 30 days prior to final action. A notice of
the public hearing will be published in a local newspaper notifying the public of the December 15
Board Meeting.

Park Board Action:

For the Board of Commissioners to set the Budget & Appropriation Ordinance public hearing for
December 15, 2021.



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director
Luisa Gonzalez, Recording Secretary

Date: November 10, 2021
Subject: Board of Commissioners 2022 Meeting Calendar
Issue:

A new board meeting calendar for 2022 must be adopted and posted, pursuant to the Park
District Code, Open Meetings Paragraph 120/2.02a, Public Notice.

Discussion:

Every public body shall give public notice of the schedule for regular meetings at the beginning
of each calendar or fiscal year. The notice shall state the regular dates, times and places of such
meetings, and that staff must publish the calendar in the local paper and post the calendar at
the Morton Grove Park District administrative building as well as their website. The 2022
Morton Grove Park District Meeting Calendar is attached.

Park Board Action:
For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the 2022 Morton Grove Park District Board
meeting calendar.



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
2022
BOARD MEETNG CALENDAR
All Meetings held at the Prairie View Community Center
located at 6834 Dempster Street, 60053
Beginning at 6:30pm

All meetings to be held on Wednesdays

January 19, 2022

February 16, 2022

March 16, 2022

April 20, 2022

May 18, 2022

June 15, 2022

July 20, 2022

August 17, 2022

September 14, 2022
Second Wednesday

October 19, 2022

November 9, 2022
Second Wednesday
December 21, 2022




To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director

Date: November 10, 2021

Subject: 2022 IAPD/IPRA Conference Travel, Lodging, and Meals

Issue:

The Board of Park Commissioners must approve the estimated cost of travel, lodging, and
meals for the 2022 IAPD/IPRA Annual Conference on January 27-30, 2022 in Chicago during an
open meeting.

Discussion:

Per the State of Illinois’ Public Act 99-604 and District Ordinance #0-06-16, all travel, meal, and
lodging expenses advanced as a per diem to any member of the Board must be approved by roll
call vote at an open meeting of the Park Board of Commissioners prior to issuance.

The estimated maximum expense for each Commissioner to attend the conference would
consist of the following:

Lodging for three (3) nights $454.30
Meals $146
Travel $25
Parking $125
TOTAL | $750.30

Lodging, travel and parking has been secured by the District. All receipts must be provided for
every purchase and any unused funds will be returned to the District.

Park Board Action:
For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the travel, lodging, and meals expenses for
each member of the Park Board in the amount of $750.30.



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance
Date: November 10, 2021

Subject: Bond Ordinance #0-03-21

Issue:
To approve the issuance of $992,000 in general obligation bonds.

Discussion:

At the October 20" regular Board meeting the Board of Park Commissioners conducted a Bond Issuance
Notification Act (BINA) meeting. The purpose of the meeting was to receive comments on the proposal
to issue General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds.

At this November Regular Board meeting, we will introduce an ordinance providing for the issue of
$992,000 General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2021, for the payment of land for parks, for
the building, maintaining, improving and protecting of the same and the existing land and facilities of
the Park District, to provide the revenue source for the payment of outstanding obligations of the Park
District and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto, providing for the levy of a direct annual
tax to pay the principal and interest on said bonds, and authorizing the sale of said bonds to Wintrust
Bank, Chicago, lllinois.

The proceeds of the bonds, which are expected to be used for the following items, are tentative and
subject to change.

e Oriole Pool Bond and Interest Payments
Update playgrounds at Arum Park
Tennis Court Renovations

Tri Deck Mower

Utility Truck

New Roof Top Units for PVCC

e Club Fitness Improvements

We estimate the total cost of these capital expenditures to be in excess of $992,000.

Park Board Action:
To approve Ordinance #0-03-21 for the issuance of $992,000 in general obligation bonds to Wintrust

Bank, Chicago, lllinois.



MINUTES of a regular public meeting of the Board of Park
Commissioners of the Morton Grove Park District, Cook County,
Illinois, held in the Prairie View Community Center, 6834 W.
Dempster Street, Morton Grove, Illinois, in said Park District at
6:30 o’clock P.M., on the 10th day of November, 2021.

* * *
The President called the meeting to order and directed the Secretary to call the roll.
Upon the roll being called, Keith White, the President, and the following Park

Commissioners were physically present at said location:

The following Park Commissioners were allowed by a majority of the members of the
Board of Park Commissioners in accordance with and to the extent allowed by rules adopted by

the Board of Park Commissioners to attend the meeting by video or audio conference:

No Park Commissioner was not permitted to attend the meeting by video or audio
conference.
The following Park Commissioners were absent and did not participate in the meeting in

any manner or to any extent whatsoever:

The President announced that a proposal had been received from Wintrust Bank, N.A.,
Chicago, Illinois, for the purchase of $ non-referendum general obligation park bonds
to be issued by the District pursuant to Section 6-4 of the Park District Code for the payment of
land for parks, for the building, maintaining, improving and protecting of the same and the
existing land and facilities of the District, and to provide the revenue source for the payment of
outstanding obligations of the District and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto, and
that the Board of Park Commissioners would consider the adoption of an ordinance providing for

5. Bond Ordinance #0-03-21
2275162



the issue of said bonds and the levy of a direct annual tax to pay the principal and interest
thereon. The President also summarized the pertinent terms of said proposal and said bonds,
including the length of maturity, rates of interest, purchase price and tax levy for said bonds.

Whereupon Park Commissioner presented and the Secretary

read by title an ordinance as follows, a copy of which was provided to each Park Commissioner

prior to said meeting and to everyone in attendance at said meeting who requested a copy:



ORDINANCE No. # 0-03-21

AN ORDINANCE providing for the issue of § General
Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2021, of the Morton
Grove Park District, Cook County, Illinois, for the payment of land
condemned or purchased for parks, for the building, maintaining,
improving and protecting of the same and the existing land and
facilities of said Park District, to provide the revenue source for the
payment of outstanding obligations of said Park District and for the
payment of the expenses incident thereto, providing for the levy of
a direct annual tax to pay the principal and interest on said bonds,
and authorizing the sale of said bonds to Wintrust Bank, N.A.,
Chicago, Illinois.

* * *

WHEREAS, the Morton Grove Park District, Cook County, Illinois (the “District™), is a
duly organized and existing Park District created under the provisions of the laws of the State of
Illinois, and is now operating under the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of
[llinois, and all laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto (the “Adet™); and

WHEREAS, the needs of the District require the expenditure of not less than the sum of
$ for the payment of land condemned or purchased for parks, for the building,
maintaining, improving and protecting of the same and the existing land and facilities of the
District and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto (the “Project”), all in accordance
with the preliminary plans and estimate of cost heretofore approved by the Board of Park
Commissioners of the District (the “Board”) and now on file in the office of the Secretary of the
Board (the “Secretary”); and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that it does not have sufficient funds on hand for the Project,
and that the cost thereof will be not less than $ , and that it is necessary and for the best
interests of the District that it borrow the sum of $ and issue bonds of the District to

evidence the borrowing; and



WHEREAS, the District has issued and now has outstanding and unpaid its General
Obligation Limited Tax Debt Certificates, Series 2013, dated May 15, 2013 (the “Debt
Certificates ), and

WHEREAS, the Debt Certificates are presently outstanding and unpaid and are binding and
subsisting legal obligations of the District; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary and desirable to provide the revenue source for the payment of
the principal and interest due on December 1, 2021, with respect to the Debt Certificates (the
“Refunding”); and

WHEREAS, the Board hereby finds that it does not have sufficient funds on hand for the
Refunding, and that the cost thereof, including legal, financial and other expenses, will be not
less than $522,425 and that it is necessary and for the best interests of the District that it borrow
the sum of $522,425 and issue bonds of the District to evidence the borrowing; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of the Bond Issue
Notification Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, the President of the Board (the
“President”), on the 20th day of September, 2021, executed an Order calling a public hearing
(the “Hearing”) for the 20th day of October, 2021, concerning the intent of the Board to sell
bonds in the amount of $1,200,000 for the Project and the Refunding; and

WHEREAS, notice of the Hearing was given (i) by publication at least once not less than
seven (7) nor more than thirty (30) days before the date of the Hearing in the Morton Grove
Champion, the same being a newspaper of general circulation in the District, and (ii) by posting
at least 48 hours before the Hearing a copy of said notice at the principal office of the Board,
which notice was continuously available for public review during the entire 48-hour period

preceding the Hearing; and



WHEREAS, the Hearing was held on the 20th day of October, 2021, and at the Hearing,
the Board explained the reasons for the proposed bond issue and permitted persons desiring to be
heard an opportunity to present written or oral testimony within reasonable time limits; and

WHEREAS, the Hearing was finally adjourned on the 20th day of October, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Board does hereby find and determine that it is authorized at this time to
issue bonds in the amount of $ for the Project and bonds in the amount of $522,425 for
the Refunding, together as one issue of bonds in the aggregate amount of $ ; and

WHEREAS, the Board deems it advisable, necessary and for the best interests of the
Districtthat§ ~ of the bonds so authorized be issued at this time; and

WHEREAS, the Board does hereby find and determine that (a) said bonds shall be issued
as limited bonds under the provisions of the Local Government Debt Reform Act of the State of
Illinois, as amended (the “Debt Reform Act”), and (b) upon the issuance of the $
General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2021, now proposed to be issued, the
aggregate outstanding unpaid bonded indebtedness of the District, including said bonds, will not
exceed .575% of the total assessed valuation of all taxable property in the District as last
equalized and determined, and pursuant to the provisions of the Debt Reform Act and
Section 6-4 of the Act, it is not necessary to submit the proposition of issuing said bonds to the
voters of the District for approval:

Now, THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Morton
Grove Park District, Cook County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. Incorporation of Preambles. The Board hereby finds that all of the recitals
contained in the preambles to this Ordinance are full, true and correct and does incorporate them

into this Ordinance by this reference.



Section 2. Authorization. It is hereby found and determined that the District has been
authorized by law to borrow the sum of §  upon the credit of the District and as evidence
of such indebtedness to issue bonds of the District in said amount, the proceeds of said bonds to
be used for the purpose of paying the cost of the Project, and it is necessary and for the best
interests of the District that there be issued at this time $ of the bonds so authorized, that
the District has been authorized by law to borrow the sum of $522,425 upon the credit of the
District and as evidence of such indebtedness to issue bonds of the District in said amount, the
proceeds of said bonds to be used for the Refunding, and it is necessary and for the best interests
of the District that there be issued at this time $522,425 of the bonds so authorized, and that said
bonds be issued together as one issue of bonds in the aggregate principal amount of $

Section 3. Bond Details. There be borrowed on the credit of and for and on behalf of
the District the sum of $ for the purposes aforesaid; and that bonds of the District
(the “Bonds”) shall be issued in said amount and shall be designated “General Obligation
Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2021.” The Bonds shall be dated November 22, 2021, and shall
also bear the date of authentication, shall be in fully registered form, shall be in denominations of
$1.00 each and authorized integral multiples in excess thereof, shall be numbered 1 and upward,
and the Bonds shall become due and payable (without option of prior redemption) on
December 1, 2022, bearing interest at the rate of % per annum.

The Bonds shall bear interest from their date, such interest (computed upon the basis of a
360-day year of twelve 30-day months) being payable on December 1, 2022. Interest on the
Bond shall be paid by check or draft of Wintrust Bank, N.A., Chicago, Illinois (the “Bond
Registrar”), payable upon presentation in lawful money of the United States of America, to the

person in whose name such Bond is registered at the close of business on November 15, 2022.



The principal of the Bonds shall be payable in lawful money of the United States of America at
the principal corporate trust office of the Bond Registrar.

The Bonds shall be signed by the President and Secretary, and shall be countersigned by
the Treasurer of the Board (the “Treasurer”), and the seal of the District shall be affixed thereto
or printed thereon, and in case any officer whose signature shall appear on any Bond shall cease
to be such officer before the delivery of such Bond, such signature shall nevertheless be valid
and sufficient for all purposes, the same as if such officer had remained in office until delivery.
If the Secretary or the Treasurer is unable to perform the duties of his or her respective office,
then their duties under this Ordinance shall be performed by the Assistant Secretary or the
Assistant Treasurer of the Board, respectively.

All Bonds shall have thereon a certificate of authentication substantially in the form
hereinafter set forth duly executed by the Bond Registrar as authenticating agent of the District
and showing the date of authentication. No Bond shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose or
be entitled to any security or benefit under this Ordinance unless and until such certificate of
authentication shall have been duly executed by the Bond Registrar by manual signature, and
such certificate of authentication upon any such Bond shall be conclusive evidence that such
Bond has been authenticated and delivered under this Ordinance. The certificate of
authentication on any Bond shall be deemed to have been executed by the Bond Registrar if
signed by an authorized officer of the Bond Registrar, but it shall not be necessary that the same
officer sign the certificate of authentication on all of the Bonds issued hereunder.

Section 4. Registration of Bonds; Persons Treated as Owners. The District shall cause
books for the registration and for the transfer of the Bonds as provided in this Ordinance to be
kept at the principal corporate trust office of the Bond Registrar, which is hereby constituted and

appointed the registrar of the District. The District is authorized to prepare, and the Bond



Registrar shall keep custody of, multiple Bond blanks executed by the District for use in the
transfer and exchange of Bonds.

Upon surrender for transfer of any Bond at the principal corporate trust office of the
Bond Registrar, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument or instruments of
transfer in form satisfactory to the Bond Registrar and duly executed by, the registered owner or
his or her attorney duly authorized in writing, the District shall execute and the Bond Registrar
shall authenticate, date and deliver in the name of the transferee or transferees a new fully
registered Bond for a like aggregate principal amount. Any fully registered Bond or Bonds may
be exchanged at said office of the Bond Registrar for a like aggregate principal amount of Bond
or Bonds of other authorized denominations. The execution by the District of any fully
registered Bond shall constitute full and due authorization of such Bond and the Bond Registrar
shall thereby be authorized to authenticate, date and deliver such Bond, provided, however, the
principal amount of outstanding Bonds authenticated by the Bond Registrar shall not exceed the
authorized principal amount of Bonds.

The Bond Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Bond during the
period beginning at the close of business on November 15, 2022, and ending at the opening of
business on December 1, 2022.

The person in whose name any Bond shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as
the absolute owner thereof for all purposes, and payment of the principal of or interest on any
Bond shall be made only to or upon the order of the registered owner thereof or his or her legal
representative. All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the

liability upon such Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.



No service charge shall be made for any transfer or exchange of Bonds, but the District or
the Bond Registrar may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other
governmental charge that may be imposed in connection with any transfer or exchange of Bonds.

Section 5. Form of Bond. The Bonds shall be in substantially the following form;
provided, however, that if the text of the Bond is to be printed in its entirety on the front side of
the Bond, then paragraph [2] and the legend, “See Reverse Side for Additional Provisions”, shall

be omitted and paragraphs [6] through [9] shall be inserted immediately after paragraph [1]:



[Form of Bond - Front Side]
REGISTERED REGISTERED
No. 1 $
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTY OF COOK
MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

GENERAL OBLIGATION LIMITED TAX PARK BOND, SERIES 2021

See Reverse Side for
Additional Provisions

Interest Maturity Dated
Rate: % Date: December 1, 2022 Date: November 22, 2021

Registered Owner: ~ WINTRUST BANK, N.A.
Principal Amount:

[1] KNow ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that the Morton Grove Park District,
Cook County, Illinois (the “District”), hereby acknowledges itself to owe and for value received
promises to pay to the Registered Owner identified above, or registered assigns as hereinafter
provided, on the Maturity Date identified above, the Principal Amount identified above and to
pay interest (computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months) on such
Principal Amount from the date of this Bond at the Interest Rate per annum set forth above on
December 1, 2022. Principal of this Bond is payable in lawful money of the United States of
America upon presentation and surrender hereof at the principal corporate trust office of
Wintrust Bank, N.A., Chicago, Illinois, as bond registrar and paying agent (the “Bond
Registrar”). Payment of interest shall be made to the Registered Owner hereof as shown on the
registration books of the District maintained by the Bond Registrar at the close of business on

November 15, 2022, and shall be paid by check or draft of the Bond Registrar, payable upon



presentation in lawful money of the United States of America, mailed to the address of such
Registered Owner as it appears on such registration books or at such other address furnished in
writing by such Registered Owner to the Bond Registrar.

[2] Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Bond set forth on the
reverse hereof and such further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as if set
forth at this place.

[3] It is hereby certified and recited that all conditions, acts and things required by law
to exist or to be done precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond did exist, have happened,
been done and performed in regular and due form and time as required by law; that the
indebtedness of the District, including the issue of bonds of which this is one, does not exceed
any limitation imposed by law; and that provision has been made for the collection of a direct
annual tax to pay the interest hereon as it falls due and also to pay and discharge the principal
hereof at maturity. Although this Bond constitutes a general obligation of the District and no
limit exists on the rate of said direct annual tax, the amount of said tax is limited by the
provisions of the Property Tax Extension Limitation Law of the State of Illinois, as amended (the
“Law”). The Law provides that the annual amount of the taxes to be extended to pay the issue
of Bonds of which this Bond is one and all other limited bonds (as defined in the Local
Government Debt Reform Act of the State of Illinois, as amended) heretofore and hereafter
issued by the District shall not exceed the debt service extension base (as defined in the Law) of
the District (the “Base”), as more fully described in the proceedings of the District providing for
the issue of this Bond. Payments on the Bonds from the Base will be made on a parity with
payments on the outstanding limited bonds heretofore issued by the District. The District is

authorized to issue from time to time additional limited bonds payable from the Base, as



permitted by law, and to determine the lien priority of payments to be made from the Base to pay

the District’s limited bonds.

[4] This Bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the

certificate of authentication hereon shall have been signed by the Bond Registrar.

1.0



[5] IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said Morton Grove Park District, Cook County, Illinois, by
its Board of Park Commissioners, has caused this Bond to be signed by the President and
Secretary of said Board of Park Commissioners, and to be countersigned by the Treasurer
thereof, and has caused the seal of the District to be affixed hereto or printed hereon, all as of the

Dated Date identified above.

SPECIMEN
President, Board of Park Commissioners
(SEAL)
SPECIMEN
Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners
Countersigned:

SPECIMEN

Treasurer, Board of Park Commissioners
Date of Authentication: November 2021

CERTIFICATE Bond Registrar and Paying Agent:
OF Wintrust Bank, N.A., Chicago, Illinois
AUTHENTICATION

This Bond is one of the Bonds described
in the within mentioned ordinance and is
one of the General Obligation Limited Tax
Park Bonds, Series 2021, of the Morton
Grove Park District, Cook County, Illinois.

WINTRUST BANK,
as Bond Registrar

By SPECIMEN
Authorized Officer

-11-



[Form of Bond - Reverse Side]
MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
CooK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

GENERAL OBLIGATION LIMITED TAX PARK BOND, SERIES 2021

[6] This Bond is issued by the District for (i) the payment of land condemned or
purchased for parks, for the building, maintaining, improving and protecting of the same and the
existing land and facilities of the District and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto,
and (ii) to provide the revenue source for the payment of certain principal and interest to become
due on the presently outstanding and unpaid General Obligation Limited Tax Debt Certificates,
Series 2013, of the District, all as further described in the ordinance of the District pursuant to
which this Bond has been issued (the “Ordinance”). This Bond is issued pursuant to and in all
respects in full compliance with the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois
and the Local Government Debt Reform Act of the State of Illinois, and all laws amendatory
thereof and supplementary thereto, and is authorized by the Board of Park Commissioners of the
District by the Ordinance duly and properly adopted for that purpose, in all respects as provided
by law.

[7] This Bond is transferable by the Registered Owner hereof in person or by his or her
attorney duly authorized in writing at the principal corporate trust office of the Bond Registrar in
Chicago, Illinois, but only in the manner, subject to the limitations and upon payment of the
charges provided in the Ordinance, and upon surrender and cancellation of this Bond. Upon
such transfer a new Bond or Bonds of authorized denominations for the same aggregate principal
amount will be issued to the transferee in exchange therefor.

[8] The Bonds are issued in fully registered form in the denomination of $1.00 each or

authorized integral multiples in excess thereof. This Bond may be exchanged at the principal

12



corporate trust office of the Bond Registrar for a like aggregate principal amount of Bonds of
other authorized denominations, upon the terms set forth in the Ordinance. The Bond Registrar
shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Bond during the period beginning at the close of
business on November 15, 2022, and ending at the opening of business on December 1, 2022.

[9] The District and the Bond Registrar may deem and treat the Registered Owner
hereof as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of
principal hereof and interest due hereon and for all other purposes and neither the District nor the

Bond Registrar shall be affected by any notice to the contrary.

(ASSIGNMENT)

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto

(Name and Address of Assignee)

the within Bond and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint

attorney to transfer the said Bond on the books kept for registration thereof with full power of

substitution in the premises.

Dated:

Signature guaranteed:

NoTiCE: The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name of the registered
owner as it appears upon the face of the within Bond in every particular, without
alteration or enlargement or any change whatever.

Section 6. Sale of Bonds. The Bonds hereby authorized shall be executed as in this
Ordinance provided as soon after the passage hereof as may be, and thereupon be deposited with
the Treasurer, and be by the Treasurer delivered to Wintrust Bank, N.A., Chicago, Illinois, the

purchaser thereof (the “Purchaser”), upon receipt of the purchase price therefor, the same being

-13-



[par]; the contract for the sale of the Bonds heretofore entered into (the “Purchase Contract™) is
in all respects ratified, approved and confirmed, it being hereby found and determined that the
Bonds have been sold at such price and bear interest at such rates that neither the true interest
cost (yield) nor the net interest rate received upon such sale exceed the maximum rate otherwise
authorized by Illinois law and that the Purchase Contract is in the best interests of the District
and that no person holding any office of the District, either by election or appointment, is in any
manner financially interested directly in his or her own name or indirectly in the name of any
other person, association, trust or corporation, in the Purchase Contract.

The use by the District of any offering materials relating to the Bonds is hereby ratified,
approved and authorized; the execution and delivery of any such offering materials is hereby
authorized; and the officers of the Board are hereby authorized to take any action as may be
required on the part of the District to consummate the transactions contemplated by the Purchase
Contract, this Ordinance, said offering materials and the Bonds.

Section 7. Tax Levy. In order to provide for the collection of a direct annual tax to pay
the interest on the Bonds as it falls due, and also to pay and discharge the principal thereof at
maturity, there be and there is hereby levied upon all the taxable property within the District a
direct annual tax for each of the years while the Bonds or any of them are outstanding, and that
there be and there is hereby levied upon all of the taxable property in the District, the following

direct annual tax, to-wit:

FOR THE YEAR A TAX TO PRODUCE THE SUM OF:

2021 $ for interest and principal up to and
including December 1, 2022

Principal or interest maturing at any time when there are not sufficient funds on hand

from the foregoing tax levy to pay the same shall be paid from the general funds of the District,

-14-



and the fund from which such payment was made shall be reimbursed out of the taxes hereby
levied when the same shall be collected.

The District covenants and agrees with the purchasers and the holders of the Bonds that
so long as any of the Bonds remain outstanding, the District will take no action or fail to take any
action which in any way would adversely affect the ability of the District to levy and collect the
foregoing tax levy and the District and its officers will comply with all present and future
applicable laws in order to assure that the foregoing taxes will be levied, extended and collected
as provided herein and deposited in the fund established to pay the principal of and interest on
the Bonds.

Section 8. Filing of Ordinance. Forthwith upon the passage of this Ordinance, the
Secretary is hereby directed to file a certified copy of this Ordinance with the County Clerk of
The County of Cook, Illinois (the “County Clerk”), and it shall be the duty of the County Clerk
in and for the year 2021 to ascertain the rate necessary to produce the tax herein levied, and
extend the same for collection on the tax books against all of the taxable property within the
District in connection with other taxes levied in said year for general park purposes, in order to
raise the amount aforesaid and in said year such tax shall be computed, extended and collected in
the same manner as now or hereafter provided by law for the computation, extension and
collection of taxes for general park purposes of the District, and when collected, the taxes hereby
levied shall be placed to the credit of a special fund to be designated “Park Bond and Interest
Fund of 20217 (the “Bond Fund”), which taxes are hereby irrevocably pledged to and shall be

used only for the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on the Bonds.

Section 9.  Limitation on Extension, General Obligation Pledge; Additional
Obligations. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Ordinance, the annual amount of the

taxes to be extended by the County Clerk to pay the Bonds and all other limited bonds (as

-15-



defined in the Debt Reform Act) heretofore and hereafter issued by the District shall not exceed
the debt service extension base (as defined in the Property Tax Extension Limitation Law of the
State of Illinois, as amended) of the District (the “Base ).

No limit, however, exists on the rate of the direct annual tax levied herein, and the Bonds
shall constitute a general obligation of the District.

Payments on the Bonds from the Base will be made on a parity with the payments on the
District’s outstanding General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2020B. The District
is authorized to issue from time to time additional limited bonds payable from the Base, as
permitted by law, and to determine the lien priority of payments to be made from the Base to pay
the District’s limited bonds.

Section 10.  Use of Bond Proceeds. Accrued interest (if any) received on the delivery of
the Bonds, if any, is hereby appropriated for the purpose of paying first interest due on the Bonds
and is hereby ordered deposited into the Bond Fund. The principal proceeds of the Bonds are
hereby appropriated to pay the costs of issuance of the Bonds, to pay the cost of the Project and
the Refunding, and of the portion thereof not needed to pay such costs of issuance (a) the amount
of $522,425 is hereby ordered deposited into the fund established in connection with the issuance
of the Debt Certificates to pay the principal of and interest due on the Debt Certificates on
December 1, 2021, and (b) the balance of said portion is hereby ordered deposited into the
Capital Improvement Account of the District. At the time of issuance of the Bonds, the costs of
issuance of the Bonds may be paid by the Purchaser on behalf of the District from proceeds of
the Bonds.

Section 11.  Non-Arbitrage and Tax-Exemption. The District hereby covenants that it
will not take any action, omit to take any action or permit the taking or omission of any action

within its control (including, without limitation, making or permitting any use of the proceeds of

-16-



the Bonds) if taking, permitting or omitting to take such action would cause any of the Bonds to
be an arbitrage bond or a private activity bond within the meaning of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), or would otherwise cause the interest on the Bonds to be
included in the gross income of the recipients thereof for federal income tax purposes. The
District acknowledges that, in the event of an examination by the Internal Revenue Service (the
“IRS™) of the exemption from federal income taxation for interest paid on the Bonds, under
present rules, the District may be treated as a “taxpayer” in such examination and agrees that it
will respond in a commercially reasonable manner to any inquiries from the IRS in connection
with such an examination.

The District also agrees and covenants with the purchasers and holders of the Bonds from
time to time outstanding that, to the extent possible under Illinois law, it will comply with
whatever federal tax law is adopted in the future which applies to the Bonds and affects the tax-
exempt status of the Bonds.

The Board hereby authorizes the officials of the District responsible for issuing the
Bonds, the same being the President, Secretary and Treasurer, to make such further covenants
and certifications regarding the specific use of the proceeds of the Bonds as approved by the
Board and as may be necessary to assure that the use thereof will not cause the Bonds to be
arbitrage bonds and to assure that the interest on the Bonds will be exempt from federal income
taxation. In connection therewith, the District and the Board further agree: (a) through their
officers, to make such further specific covenants, representations as shall be truthful, and
assurances as may be necessary or advisable; (b) to consult with counsel approving the Bonds
and to comply with such advice as may be given; (c) to pay to the United States, as necessary,
such sums of money representing required rebates of excess arbitrage profits relating to the

Bonds; (d) to file such forms, statements, and supporting documents as may be required and in a

-17-



timely manner; and (e) if deemed necessary or advisable by their officers, to employ and pay
fiscal agents, financial advisors, attorneys, and other persons to assist the District in such
compliance.

Section 12.  Reimbursement. With respect to expenditures for the Project paid within
the 60 day period ending on this date and with respect to which no declaration of intent was
previously made, the District hereby declares its intent to reimburse such expenditures and
hereby allocates proceeds of the Bonds in the amount indicated in the Tax Exemption Certificate
and Agreement to be delivered in connection with the issuance of the Bonds to reimburse said
expenditures.

Section 13.  Designation of Issue. The District hereby designates each of the Bonds as a
“qualified tax-exempt obligation” for the purposes and within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3)
of the Code.

Section 14.  List of Bondholders. The Bond Registrar shall maintain a list of the names
and addresses of the holders of all Bonds and upon any transfer shall add the name and address
of the new Bondholder and eliminate the name and address of the transferor Bondholder.

Section 15.  Duties of Bond Registrar. If requested by the Bond Registrar, the President
and Secretary of the Board are authorized to execute the Bond Registrar’s standard form of
agreement between the District and the Bond Registrar with respect to the obligations and duties

of the Bond Registrar hereunder which may include the following:

(a) to act as bond registrar, authenticating agent, paying agent and transfer
agent as provided herein;

(b)  to maintain a list of Bondholders as set forth herein and to furnish such list
to the District upon request, but otherwise to keep such list confidential;

(c) to cancel and/or destroy Bonds which have been paid at maturity or
submitted for exchange or transfer;

-18-



(d) to furnish the District at least annually a certificate with respect to Bonds
cancelled and/or destroyed; and

(e) to furnish the District at least annually an audit confirmation of Bonds
paid, Bonds outstanding and payments made with respect to interest on the Bonds.

Section 16.  Record-Keeping Policy and Post-Issuance Compliance Matters. On
July 15, 2015, the Board adopted a record-keeping policy (the “Peolicy*) in order to maintain
sufficient records to demonstrate compliance with its covenants and expectations to ensure the
appropriate federal tax status for the debt obligations of the District, the interest on which is
excludable from “gross income” for federal income tax purposes or which enable the District or
the holder to receive federal tax benefits, including, but not limited to, qualified tax credit bonds
and other specified tax credit bonds. The Board and the District hereby reaffirm the Policy.

Section 17.  Severability. 1f any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this
Ordinance shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or
unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the

remaining provisions of this Ordinance.

-19-



Section 18.  Repeal. All ordinances, resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith be
and the same are hereby repealed and this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect forthwith

upon its adoption,

Adopted November 10, 2021.

President, Board of Park Commissioners

Attest:

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners

-20-



Park Commissioner moved and Park Commissioner

seconded the motion that said ordinance as presented and read by title be adopted.
After a full discussion thereof, the President directed that the roll be called for a vote
upon the motion to adopt said ordinance.

Upon the roll being called, the following Park Commissioners voted AYE:

The following Park Commissioners voted NAY:

Whereupon the President declared the motion carried and said ordinance adopted,
approved and signed the same in open meeting and directed the Secretary to record the same in
full in the records of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Morton Grove Park District, Cook
County, Illinois, which was done.

Other business not pertinent to the adoption of said ordinance was duly transacted at said
meeting.

Upon motion duly made, seconded and carried, the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
)} SS
CoUNTY OF COOK )

CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES AND ORDINANCE

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of
the Board of Park Commissioners of the Morton Grove Park District, Cook County, Illinois (the
“Board”), and as such official am the keeper of the records and files of the Board.

I further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and complete transcript of that portion of
the minutes of the meeting of the Board held on the 10th day of November, 2021, insofar as the
same relates to the adoption of Ordinance No. entitled:

AN ORDINANCE providing for the issue of $ General
Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2021, of the Morton
Grove Park District, Cook County, Illinois, for the payment of land
condemned or purchased for parks, for the building, maintaining,
improving and protecting of the same and the existing land and
facilities of said Park District, to provide the revenue source for the
payment of outstanding obligations of said Park District and for the
payment of the expenses incident thereto, providing for the levy of
a direct annual tax to pay the principal and interest on said bonds,
and authorizing the sale of said bonds to Wintrust Bank, N.A.,
Chicago, Illinois.

a true, correct and complete copy of which said ordinance as adopted at said meeting appears in
the foregoing transcript of the minutes of said meeting.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said ordinance
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said ordinance was taken openly, that
said meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice of said
meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that an agenda for said
meeting was posted at the location where said meeting was held and at the principal office of the
Board at least 48 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting, that at least one copy of said
agenda was continuously available for public review during the entire 48-hour period preceding
said meeting, that a true, correct and complete copy of said agenda as so posted is attached
hereto as Exhibit A, that said meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the
provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, and with the provisions
of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois, as amended, and that the Board has complied
with all of the provisions of said Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the
Board.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature and seal of said Park
District, this 10th day of November, 2021.

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners

(SEAL)



STATE OF ILLINOIS )

CoUNTY OF COOK )

FILING CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that [ am the duly qualified and acting County Clerk
of The County of Cook, Illinois, and as such official I do further certify that on the day of
November, 2021, there was filed in my office a duly certified copy of Ordinance

No. entitled:

AN ORDINANCE providing for the issue of § General
Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2021, of the Morton
Grove Park District, Cook County, Illinois, for the payment of land
condemned or purchased for parks, for the building, maintaining,
improving and protecting of the same and the existing land and
facilities of said Park District, to provide the revenue source for the
payment of outstanding obligations of said Park District and for the
payment of the expenses incident thereto, providing for the levy of
a direct annual tax to pay the principal and interest on said bonds,
and authorizing the sale of said bonds to Wintrust Bank, N.A.,
Chicago, Illinois.

duly adopted by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Morton Grove Park District, Cook
County, Illinois, on the 10th day of November, 2021, and that the same has been deposited in the

official files and records of my office.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said County,

this day of November, 2021.

County Clerk of The County of Cook, Illinois

(SEAL)



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance
Date: November 10, 2021

Subject: 2022 Budget

Issue:
Discussion of the 2022 Morton Grove Budget.

Discussion:

On November 2, 2021 the Park District conducted a study session on the 2022 Budget. At the meeting,
a preliminary budget document was distributed to the Board of Commissioners. Also, a power point
presentation was given by each department highlighting their goals and objectives for next year. At the
conclusion of the meeting, the board was informed that staff would be available to answer any
questions at the November 10" board meeting. At the conclusion of this meeting, | will update the 2022
preliminary budget document and post it for public review.

Park Board Action:
No action required.



Board Updates & Information




Morton Grove Park District

UPDATE & INFORMATION

November 10, 2021

RECREATION AND PROGRAMMING REPORT — SUE BRAUBACH

General/Special Events

e Staff took part in a Diversity, Equity and Inclusion training through the lllinois Parks and Recreation
Association.

¢ Halloween events were held in October. Our Halloween Family Fest was held on Saturday, October
23", The event was full with 200 total registered. The residents had a great time walking through
our Trunk or Treat, going on a hayride, picking a pumpkin, and meeting special characters.

e Bark in the Park was held on Saturday, October 30™. The event was nearly full with 44 registered
participants.

¢ Upcoming Events:

o Dec4th December Dash with Dogs and Cats 9:30-11:00am National Fieldhouse

o Deco® Gingerbread House Workshop 6:00-7:30pm  Community Room
o Dec11™  Santa Stocking Delivery 9:00-1:00pm  Offsite
Fitness
e Club Fitness is continuing the Fall Back into Fitness deal: $85 for three months and a free gift at
sign up.

* New fitness equipment has arrived: two recumbent bikes with LED touchscreen and two
ellipticals with LED touchscreen.

e We have introduced two new group exercise classes to the schedule: Chair Yoga on Sunday
mornings and Zumba on Monday evening.

e We have hired a new personal trainer, Melvin Sangalang. He will also work the fitness desk to
learn as much as possible about Club Fitness.

Athletics

e Hot Shots Sports Fall Session two has 146 participants enrolled, compared to 165 in Fall Session one.

e AYSO and MGBSA have concluded their summer/fall programming.

e Qutdoor field rentals are done for the year, after concluding last week.

e There has been an uptick in indoor gymnasium rentals as the month of November is booked
Mondays — Saturdays with basketball, volleyball, and pickleball rentals.

Cultural Arts/Adults

e Bark in the Park — Happy Howl-O-Ween was held on October 30" with 44 registered participants.
The event featured a photo station, obstacle course and a costume parade. Prizes were awarded for
Cutest, Scariest, Funniest, Most Creative and Best Dog & Owner Costume. Every registered
participant received a doggy goody bag, donated by Wendy DeCarlo, Dog Obedience Group. Chiro
One sponsored and was present at the event.

m— 1|p a‘g .



Dance classes held Halloween parties October 25™-28", Dancers dressed in costume, received
treat bags from the teachers and brought goodies to share.

Abracadabra Magic Class had 12 participants on November 1%,

Try a Dance Class Free week was held November 1%-4", As of November 3", 19 participants
were registered to attend classes.

Recital Dance Class registration deadline is the week of November 11. These classes run through the
annual dance recital on May 15, 2022.

Camps/Pre-School/Kinder Odyssey

Preschool classes took pictures on October 19" and 20", The photographer was able to take the
pictures outside. We are excited to see how those turn out.

Preschool classes held Halloween parties for the students. Students dressed in costume and
received goodies from the teachers.

Kinder Odyssey remains in the Early Childhood classroom at the Prairie View Community Center
while we wait for the Harrer building to finish.

Registration for Preschool 2022-2023 and Summer Camp 2022 will begin in February.

Aquatics/Gap/B4 School/BASE

e Halloween Parties went great at both B.A.S.E. sites. Pictures were shared on our Facebook page
of students and staff’s costumes.

e Theme Birthday parties has started. Four birthday parties booked in November, and one booked
for December as of November 3,

*  GAP days registration is open for Thanksgiving Week. November 22", 239, and 24,

Marketing

The 2021-2022 Winter/Spring Activity Guide mails the week of November 8. Resident registration
begins November 15" and non-resident registration begins November 22",

A sneak preview digital 2021-2022 Winter/Spring Activity Guide will be posted online November 9",
New December/Winter-Spring events added to Facebook Events by the second week of November
to coincide with the registration date of the Winter Spring programs

Eblast and social media posts announced events/registration set for Friday, November 7'

MGPD newsletter sent to Schools and PTO’s Friday, November 19, and posted on school district’s
websites soon after that.

Signage in production and ready to be hung to promote Winter events go up the week of Nov, 19",
Targeted eblast to go out November 9" and November 26™,

Website updates as needed.

FINANCE DEPARTMENT REPORT - MARTY O’BRIEN

The Finance Department is currently working on the 2022 budget. We presented this budget draft
to the public at the November 2™ special meeting.

The Finance Department will present the preliminary tax levy at the November 10" Board meeting.
We plan to set the Budget and Appropriation public hearing and the 2021 tax levy, for the December
15%, 2021 Board meeting.

The final 2021 tax levy will be presented at the December 15" Board meeting for approval.

2|Page



* The district will be issuing General Obligation bonds this year in the amount not to exceed 1million
dollars. The Bonds are mainly for the payment of Oriole Pool bonds and we expect to close on the
bond sale prior to November 22",

e The 2021 tax forms have been ordered.

HUMAN RESOURCES & RISK MANAGEMENT— LAURA KEE

 Billing ran on the 15", there were 14 outstanding balances. We have since collected nine of them.

* Active Shooter training has been scheduled for Monday November 15 through the Morton Grove
Police Department.

® There were zero workers compensation claims.

* |attended Diversity Education Institute through the lllinois Parks and Recreation Association.

e There were six rentals this month.

* | participated in a parks & recreation survey through HR Source.

e Staff has started to complete evaluations for 2021.

PARKS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT — KEITH GORCZYCA

e Harrer Pool
Landscaping complete.
Pool equipment installed in the filter building.
Bath house amenities installed.
Roof work on bath house and filter building complete.
Site fencing installed.

e Arnum Park
Concrete work complete.
Playground equipment installed.
Site amenities installed.
Project walk through and punchlist meeting scheduled for November 4™,

e Court Renovation Project
Rain delayed the start of the project.
Austin has two days prep work once Evans starts prior to paving.
Shermer Park to follow Austin.

e Working with Oketo Park neighbors on a planting bed around the West park sign.
e Poured a concrete pad for the memorial bench at Mansfield Park.

e Tree removal along the fence line at Palma Lane Park per resident request.
Ceiling fans installed in the Oriole pool men’s and women’s locker rooms.

Prairie maintenance at Wren Park.

Pot hole patching at the Harrer Park entrance drive.

Assist the Recreation Department with Bark in the Park.

30 trees for the fall planting project delivered on November 4,

Hedge trimming at parks throughout the district.

3|Page



Winterizing pavilions for the end of the season.

Branch clean up throughout the district and fallen tree removal at Harrer Park from recent
storms.

Routine maintenance items this month included: turf mowing, leaf pick-up, watering plant
material, equipment repairs, facility cleaning, trash pickup, park and playground inspections and
repairs, facility inspections, vehicle inspections, fire extinguisher inspections, and numerous
work order requests.

4|Page



